TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE

FINAL MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC MEETING BOARD OF SELECTMEN Meeting held on the 27th of March 2012

Board members present: J. Kieley, T. Petro, Mike Darnell

Call to Order by J. Kieley at 7:02 p.m.

- Subject: State of NH Representative Jennifer Daler informed the Board that the hearing date for SB378 in the House of Representatives is scheduled for Wednesday, April 4, 2012 at 10:00 AM. Daler is continuing with this bill. An amendment will be drafted in the House based upon the LGC recommendations. Darnell and Kieley may testify at the House as private citizens.
- 2. Subject: Vivian Wills met with the Board representing the Village Green Committee (VGC) and the Harvest Festival. The VGC is trying to determine their options as they move into the future. Kieley informed Wills that if the VGC became a committee of the town the members would be covered under the town's insurance. Kieley also stated that he had spoken to an Attorney at the LGC and there are three option regarding A) a revolving trust would not be available for this type of committee. B) an expendable trust could be available, this would need a vote of the Town Meeting. C) a trust fund under the Trustees of the Trust Funds. This option would require that the town has voted to allow the BOS to accept gifts of money. The Trustees would invest the funds, VGC could be the agents to expend under the trust document and the funds could only be used for VGC. The Board would ask the Town Attorney to draft such a document. Wills thanked the Board and stated that at this time the VGC is gathering the different option available and will discuss all options at a future meeting.
- 3. <u>Subject:</u> Move by Petro to appoint John Kieley as Chairman, second by Kieley and voted Petro and Kieley for, Darnell abstained.
- 4. <u>Subject:</u> Vivian Wills submitted a letter to the Board from her mother, Mary Jane Wolbers, giving permission for the Dept. of Correction workers to do work on the Wolbers Conservation Easement property.
- 5. <u>Subject:</u> Tim Fiske, Road Agent, reviewed the letter Kieley had written to Nancy Mayville at the NH-DOT regarding the closing of the Putnam Road Bridge. Move by Kieley, pursuant to the authority of the Board of Selectmen to temporarily close the bridge and culvert on Putnam Road and to structure the gate/closure to permit pedestrian, equestrian and horse & carriage traffic, second by Petro and voted in the unanimous affirmative. Petro suggested that Kieley and Fiske sign the Mayville letter. Fiske informed the Board he will meet with John Barry on 3/28/12 regarding the Converse Road Bridge.

TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE

FINAL MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC MEETING BOARD OF SELECTMEN Meeting held on the 27th of March 2012

- 6. <u>Subject:</u> Darnell showed the Board a letter from the State Attorney General's office regarding the inspection of the polls made during the Primary Election. There was discussion of the need for a sign to indicate the location of the handicap entrance at the Town Hall.
- 7. <u>Subject:</u> Review of prior minutes: Move by Kieley to approve the 3/14/12 minutes as written, second by Petro and voted in the unanimous affirmative.
- 8. <u>Subject:</u> Signed a building permit application for Kelley, M 08 L 042 for a screen porch.
- Subject: Kieley suggested that the Board have another meeting with Attorney Sowerby and Mark Stetson of Avitar regarding the Sullivan abatement. The Administrative Assistant will contact both for possible dates.
- 10. <u>Subject:</u> Kieley informed the Board that Ken Sullivan, as a Planning Board member, has been researching "Rights Based Ordinances". Kieley has been given the name of a person who has knowledge of these types of ordinances and who has offered to meet with town officials. Kieley suggested inviting this person to a meeting with the BOS and PB. The other Board members agreed. Kieley will contact the individual to set up a meeting.
- 11. <u>Subject:</u> Signed a request for recycling bags for Good Roads Day.
- 12. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed and signed an application for Veterans credit for Crowell.
- 13. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed and signed the form stating the wages set for 2012 at the 3/17/12 Town Meeting.
- 14. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed the Motor Vehicle Dealers license request from the State DMV for Doug Guy. The Administrative Assistant will re-type due to a spelling error and Kieley will sign the form as Chairman.
- 15. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed a letter from James Houck asking for removal of the 20% current use recreational adjustment from his Blood Road property. Move by Petro to approve the Houck request to remove the 20% recreational adjustment, second by Kieley and voted in the unanimous affirmative.
- 16. Subject: Reviewed and signed the Lions Club raffle permit application.

.

TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE

FINAL MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC MEETING BOARD OF SELECTMEN Meeting held on the 27th of March 2012

- 17. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed a letter from Priscilla Weston. Move by Petro to accept Priscilla Weston's resignation from the 250th Anniversary Committee, second by Kieley and voted in the unanimous affirmative.
- 18. <u>Subject:</u> Signed the MS-2 Statement of Appropriations Voted.
- 19. Subject: Reviewed and signed vouchers.
- 20. <u>Subject:</u> Petro spoke to the Board about the Police Co-Operative and stated that he was hurt that issues were not discussed in Board meetings. Petro will be asking for updates on the Police Board meetings in 2012. Kieley agreed that Petro and the Budget Advisory Committee should have been kept updated on money issues regarding the Police.
- 21. <u>Subject:</u> Move by Petro to adjourn, second by Kleley. Meeting adjourned at 8:06 pm.

Minutes submitted by Debra Harling, Administrative Assistant